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Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

SASS Transfer

Mark Begg <Mark@mb-asset.co.uk> 20 April 2017 at 14:04
To: Philip Buckingham <phil@lucybee.com>

Cc: Martin Belsey/MABE95/SHB <mabe95@handelsbanken.co.uk>, Brad Davis
<bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Phil
Sorry, been offline for a few days in Cyprus.

Payment will be made tomorrow (£60,000), not sure if it is same day or 3 days
to get there. That will bring HB balance to ¢.£183K which is enough for the
£160K loanback (not £200K as you mentioned in email to Martin)

Best regards

Mark

Best regards

Mark

mb 2

Mark Begg Assel Management

Mark Begg Asset Management Ltd

2" Floor

One Alfred Place
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London

WC1E 7EB

T: 020 7060 7090

www.mb-asset.co.uk

Mark Begg Asset Management Ltd is authorised & regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority Ref 221308.
Registered in England No. 3750658. This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named
recipient only and may be confidential. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify us immediately at
mark@mb-asset.co.uk and then delete this e-mail. We advise you to carry out your own virus check before
opening any attachment as we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software
viruses.

From: Philip Buckingham [mailto:phil@lucybee.com]

Sent: 19 April 2017 09:11

To: Mark Begg <Mark@mb-asset.co.uk>

Cc: Martin Belsey/MABE95/SHB <mabe95@handelsbanken.co.uk>; Brad Davis
<bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Subject: SASS Transfer

[Quoted text hidden]
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